

136/8/13062.

December 1, 1928.

Dear Sirs:-

I beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of the 26th ultimo and note your request that it should not be thrown in the wast paper basket, with regard to this request, it is an official letter and as such will be kept on file in this office.

With reference to your request that your account be paid from Kincolith Trust Funds or from money obtained from the Granby Smelter Co. for damage to timber I beg to inform you that a settlement of this matter will soon be made but it will depend on whether the Kincolith Indians will give the Company a release from any further damage claim. This was taken up with Mr. Indian Agent Collison on October 17th last with the request that he meet the Kincolith Council and discuss the matter. Mr. Collison stated that he could not do this until the end of November as most of the Indians were away from home. Therefore if the Indians are home now there is no good reason why this meeting cannot be held and a decision arrived at as it is my desire to obtain a settlement at as early a date as possible.

WED/AVR.

Yours truly,

W.E.Ditchburn.
Indian Commissioner for B.C.

Stewart Bros.,
Kincolith,
B.C.

RG 10, C-11-2, Vol. 11080
File/dossier 168/20-7-4
pt A

INDIAN AFFAIRS
AFFAIRES INDIENNES

National Archives of Canada
Archives nationales du Canada

000057